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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2008 3:48 PM
To: John Slemkewicz
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 02027-08 - Docket No. 080000-OT
o2027-0% ¥

ok, per this e-mail, i will declassify confidential Document No. 02622708 and forward it to you in
ECR.

thanks.

From: John Slemkewicz

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2008 3:44 PM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 02027-08 - Docket No. 080000-OT

This document can be declassified and forwarded to me in ECR. Thanks

From: Marguerite Lockard
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2008 3:41 PM
To: John Slemkewicz

Subject: Confidential DN 02027-08 - Docket No. 080000-OT

The Clerk’s Office rec’d. a letter from Norman Horton withdrawing the request for confidential
treatment of DN 02027-08. Is it OK to declassify this document ? Should this document be
forwarded to the docket file, be returned, or forwarded to ECR ?

3/26/2008 et o
FPSC-COMMSSINN CLER



